TO: AWMA President lvan Balabanov and AWMA Executive Board
FROM: AWMA Southern Regional Director ~ Katie Smart
REFERENCE:  AWMA Southern Region 2021 Annual Report

DATE: 11/18/2021

As of this date the Southern Region of the AWMA consists of 10 clubs and 1 pending club:
Appalachian Working Dog Club
C3 Hundesport
DFW Malinois Club
Lafayette Working Dog Club
Lake Valley Working Dog Club
Maverick Sporthund
OG Pablo WDC
Podium Belgian Shepherd Working Dog Club
Spirit Working Dog Club
TCAP Working Dog Sport Club

Central Florida WDC ~ Pending

September 19, 2021 Katie Smart was re-elected as AWMA Regional Director South along with Federico
Labastida as AWMA Assistant Regional Director.

It has been another extraordinary year for the Southern Region with Covid still causing issues with travel.
The region however following their state health guidelines have put on and have scheduled:

[4] IGP Club Trials
[2] Training Days
[2]) Seminars

[1] Public Events Demonstration

Lafayette Working Dog Club requested a waiver for 2021. This was granted by the EB on
11/18/21.

Thank you all for your time and commitment!



